

Serbian-Azerbaijani Chamber of Commerce

2021

ANNUAL REPORT OF ACTIVITY



TABLE OF CONTENTS

FOREWORD3-
Presenting SAKOM Scholarship Holders 4 -
2021 ANNUAL SESSION OF THE SAKOM ASSEMBLY & THE MEETING OF THE BOARD
OF DIRECTORS 11 -
The changes in the Board of Directors 12 - New SAKOM Members 13 -
Sakom Statues and Certificates of Appreciation 14 -
The Monastery "Duboki Potok" 15 -
New Premises
EVENTS DEDICATED TO SCHOLARSHIP HOLDERS 17 -
Gathering of Scholarship Holders in Madera Restaurant
SAKOM Website 20 -
Other Contribution21 -
The Hospital-Clinical Center KBC Zemun - 21 - Church of St. Jovan Vladimir - Medaković, Belgrade - 22 - West-gradnja doo Šabac - 23 - NAFTACHEM - 23 -
Season's Greetings from SAKOM Scholarship Holders 24 -
CHAMBER MEMBERS 31 -
COMPANIES 31 - INDIVIDUAL MEMBERS 31 - SAKOM PARTNERS 31 -



FOREWORD



Dear SAKOM Friends,

As we all know, SAKOM has been developed as an organization that should enrich cultural and business bonds between the people of the Republic of Serbia and the Republic of Azerbaijan. I am pleased to share with you the progress that the Serbian-Azerbaijani Chamber of Commerce records in this Annual Report.

2021 has been another challenging year, the COVID-19 continues to test our societies and ourselves. In these unsettling times importance of humanity and corporate social responsibility has become even more evident. 2021 report proves that SAKOM did its best to be successful on the test of compassion and charity. Even though we recognize, with pride, the value and impact of the activities we have accomplished through our partnership during 2021, I am certain that together we can reinforce our efforts and achieve more in the coming year.

Year ago, SAKOM launched its Scholarships program aimed to invigorate and encourage students in financial need. In a one year time group of our scholarship holders has been enlarged from 4 to 18 students from different parts of Serbia, studying diverse sciences. Besides helping them financially we pay special attention to show them affection and respect for their endeavors. We follow their health issues, hardships and obstacles. 2021 we may conclude by saying that with our assistance, eighteen wonderful young people could better confront challenges imposed by students' life.

2021 Serbian-Azerbaijani During the Chamber of Commerce with immense sadness had to see leaving of the late Archimandrite Romilo Jelić, the Abbot of the Monastery "Duboki Potok," with whom we had the honor of cooperating. As you are all aware SAKOM developed particularly valuable partnership with the 14th century Monastery "Duboki Potok," which represents the immovable cultural heritage and a cultural monument. SAKOM intends to have longstanding relation with this Monastery that had shared its people's destiny and played valuable role in preserving the Serbian people in the northern part of Kosovo.

Finally, I want to acknowledge the extraordinary efforts made by all our members. Our services and support for students and for the broader community have depended in full measure on your contributions and engagement over the past year. I look forward to another busy and productive year ahead. Thank you for helping SAKOM become better and more active member of Serbian business community!

With the holiday season coming upon us, I want to wish you and your family a safe and wonderful time. Have a Happy New Year!

Sincerely,

Mr. Ahmet Murat TURKOGLU SAKOM President



PRESENTING SAKOM SCHOLARSHIP HOLDERS

One of our earnest achievements has been dedicated to expanding the scholarship program that supports students committed to education and personal development. At the time of the General Assembly Meeting, SAKOM had six scholarship holders:

Student's Name	Faculty
1. Marta Galjak	Faculty of Biology, University of Belgrade
	Module: Molecular Biology and Physiology
2. Nikolija Galjak	Faculty of Medicine, University of Belgrade
3. Milena Lazarević	Faculty of Philology, University of Belgrade Department of Turkish language and literature - Elective course:
	Azerbaijani Language
4. Jovana Ristić	Faculty of Philology, University of Belgrade Department of Turkish language and literature - Elective course: Azerbaijani Language
5. Jelisaveta Isaković	Faculty of Biology, University of Belgrade Module: Biology
6. Petar Isaković	Faculty of Agriculture, University of Belgrade



From left to right: Nikolija Galjak, Milena Lazarević, Jovana Ristić, Jelisaveta Isaković, Petar Isaković, and Marta Galjak.



Nevertheless, during 2021, SAKOM expanded the number of scholarship holders to eighteen (18) by accepting twelve (12) more scholarship applications submitted by talented and wonderful young people:

Student's	Name
-----------	------

Faculty

	1. Ines Bjelić
	2. Jana Vukosavić
	3. Stefan Ljubinković
	4. Anastasija Plazinić
	5. Jelena Rakić
	6. Aleksa Vujanović
	7. Nemanja Jovanović
f	8. Marija Nikolić
F	9. Jovana Džodić
	10. Anđela Stojanović
	11. Aleksandra Milović
	12. Dunja Pupavac

 Faculty of Pharmacy, University of Belgrade Faculty of Law, University of Belgrade Faculty of Economy, University of Novi Sad Faculty of Economy, University of Belgrade Faculty of Economy, University of Belgrade Faculty of Law, University of Novi Sad Faculty of Law, University of Belgrade Faculty of Philology, University of Belgrade Faculty of Philology, University of Belgrade Faculty of organizational Sciences, University of Belgrade Faculty of Technology and Metallurgy, University of Belgrade Faculty of Pharmacy, University of Belgrade Faculty of Pharmacy, University of Belgrade Faculty of Electrical Engineering, University of Belgrade Faculty of Chemistry, University of Belgrade 		
 <i>vić</i> Faculty of Economy, University of Novi Sad <i>ić</i> Faculty of Economy, University of Belgrade <i>kić</i> Faculty of Law, University of Novi Sad <i>vić</i> Faculty of Philology, University of Belgrade <i>vić</i> Faculty of Philology, University of Belgrade <i>vić</i> Faculty of organizational Sciences, University of Belgrade <i>dić</i> Faculty of Technology and Metallurgy, University of Belgrade <i>vić</i> Faculty of Pharmacy, University of Belgrade <i>vić</i> Faculty of Electrical Engineering, University of Belgrade 	lić	Faculty of Pharmacy, University of Belgrade
 <i>hić</i> Faculty of Economy, University of Belgrade <i>kić</i> Faculty of Law, University of Novi Sad <i>vić</i> Faculty of Philology, University of Belgrade <i>vić</i> Faculty of Philology, University of Belgrade <i>faculty of Philology, University of Belgrade</i> <i>faculty of organizational Sciences, University of Belgrade</i> <i>faculty of Technology and Metallurgy, University of Belgrade</i> <i>faculty of Pharmacy, University of Belgrade</i> <i>faculty of Pharmacy, University of Belgrade</i> <i>faculty of Electrical Engineering, University of Belgrade</i> 	vić	Faculty of Law, University of Belgrade
 kić Faculty of Law, University of Novi Sad vić Faculty of Philology, University of Belgrade vić Faculty of Philology, University of Belgrade vić Faculty of organizational Sciences, University of Belgrade vić Faculty of Technology and Metallurgy, University of Belgrade vić Faculty of Pharmacy, University of Belgrade vić Faculty of Electrical Engineering, University of Belgrade 	vić	Faculty of Economy, University of Novi Sad
 Vić Faculty of Philology, University of Belgrade Vić Faculty of Philology, University of Belgrade Vić Faculty of organizational Sciences, University of Belgrade Vić Faculty of Technology and Metallurgy, University of Belgrade Vić Faculty of Pharmacy, University of Belgrade Vić Faculty of Electrical Engineering, University of Belgrade 	nić	Faculty of Economy, University of Belgrade
 Vić Faculty of Philology, University of Belgrade Vić Faculty of organizational Sciences, University of Belgrade Vić Faculty of Technology and Metallurgy, University of Belgrade Vić Faculty of Pharmacy, University of Belgrade Vić Faculty of Electrical Engineering, University of Belgrade 	kić	Faculty of Law, University of Novi Sad
 <i>dić</i> Faculty of organizational Sciences, University of Belgrade <i>dić</i> Faculty of Technology and Metallurgy, University of Belgrade <i>vić</i> Faculty of Pharmacy, University of Belgrade <i>vić</i> Faculty of Electrical Engineering, University of Belgrade 	vić	Faculty of Philology, University of Belgrade
 Belgrade Belgrade Belgrade Faculty of Technology and Metallurgy, University of Belgrade Faculty of Pharmacy, University of Belgrade Faculty of Electrical Engineering, University of Belgrade 	vić	Faculty of Philology, University of Belgrade
vić Faculty of Pharmacy, University of Belgrade Vić Faculty of Electrical Engineering, University of Belgrade	olić	
vić Faculty of Electrical Engineering, University of Belgrade	dić	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
Belgrade	vić	Faculty of Pharmacy, University of Belgrade
Faculty of Chemistry, University of Belgrade	vić	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
	ac	Faculty of Chemistry, University of Belgrade



Mr. Ahmet Murat Turkoglu (SAKOM President) and Jana Vukosavić, a first-year student of Faculty of Law, University of Belgrade, signing a Scholarship Agreement.





Ines Bjelić, a second-year student of the Faculty of Pharmacy, signing a Scholarship Agreement with Mr. Ahmet Murat Turkoglu.



Stefan Ljubinković, a-first-year student at the Faculty of Economy, University of Novi Sad.



Jelena Rakić, a-second-year student of Faculty of Law, University of Novi Sad.





Anastasija Plazinić, a-first-year student of Faculty of Economy, University of Belgrade.



Fouth-year-students of Faculty of Philology, University of Belgrade - Nemanja Jovanović, attending the Department of Serbian with South-Slavonic Languages: Bulgarian Language, and Aleksa Vujanović, attending the Department of Romance Languages: French Language. Both students have chosen Azerbaijani Language as an extra subject in addition to their primary languages.





Marija Nikolić, a fourth-year student attending the Faculty of Organizational Sciences in Belgrade.



Jovana Džodić, a third-year student attending the Faculty of Technology and Metallurgy in Belgrade.





Anđela Stojanović, a second-year student attending the Faculty of Pharmacy in Belgrade.



Alexandra Milović, a fourth-year student attending the Faculty of Electrical Engineering in Belgrade.





Dunja Pupavac, a fourth-year student attending the Faculty of Chemistry in Belgrade.

It is important to note that this year SAKOM extended a scholarship for another year for Marta Galjak, Nikolija Galjak, Milena Lazarević and Jovana Ristić, considering that all students exceptionally fulfilled their academic obligations and met the required provisions for the extension of their scholarship, which was granted last year.

Therefore, SAKOM has been helping eighteen (18) hard-working, talented students on their journey to self-developing and acquiring new knowledge and skills.



2021 ANNUAL SESSION OF THE SAKOM ASSEMBLY & THE MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

This annual meeting was both a time for reflection and for innovation: reflection on the SAKOM's results, innovation for the SAKOM's future members.



On May 28, 2021, an annual session of the Assembly and the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Serbian-Azerbaijani Chamber of Commerce (SAKOM) was held in Radisson Collection Hotel "Old Mill." This gathering served as a special occasion because it represented an annual gathering of SAKOM members and the first in-person gathering after the pandemic's hardships. Furthermore, May 28th marks the National Day of the Republic of Azerbaijan. Hence, the event carried significant importance for its members and guests.





Representatives of SAKOM's member company 'Azvirt' and the Embassy of the Republic of Azerbaijan.

The changes in the Board of Directors

The new members of the Board of Directors are Mr. Rade Nikolić from the SAKOM's membercompany WEST-GRADNJA and Mr. Drago Papić from company-member NAFTACHEM.

Mr. Nikolić and Mr. Papić replaced Mr. Miroslav Crnogorac, whose second full mandate expired, and Mrs. Sandra Bogunović, who could not actively participate in the Board activities due to maternity leave.



New SAKOM Members

During the 2021 General Assembly Session and the Meeting of the Board of Directors, we had the honor to extend our membership by welcoming nine companies as our new members. The following newly accepted company members share SAKOM's vision and aim in humanitarian projects, corporate responsibility, and exchange of cultural values between the Republic of Serbia and the Republic of Azerbaijan:

No.	Company Name	Representative
1.	AKBOLAT NOVA ADRESA DOO BEOGRAD	Mr. Miroslav Kovačević
	(VOŽDOVAC)	
2.	AQUA MONT SERVICE DOO, BEOGRAD	Mr. Aleksandar
	(ČUKARICA)	Milosavljević
З.	BAUMEISTER DOO BEOGRAD-VOŽDOVAC	Mr. Ivan Jelić
4.	BDM-GRADNJA DOO VRANIĆ	Mr. Branko Popović
5.	DAMI DOO BEOGRAD (ZEMUN)	Mr. Darko Aleksić
6.	DARISON DOO BEOGRAD	Mr. Darko Milosavljević
7.	EVRO GRADNJA 2000 DOO BEOGRAD (NOVI	Mr. Dragan Šegan
	BEOGRAD)	
8.	HIDROOPREMA DOO ŠABAC	Mr. Darko Dimitrić
9.	RD-MAL DOO ČAČAK	Mr. Radosav Obućina

2021 SAKOM HIGHLIGHTS

IN TOTAL: 20 company members and 18 scholarship holders



Sakom Statues and Certificates of Appreciation



During the Session of General Assembly, the certificates of appreciation and the statue with SAKOM emblems were granted to the association's members as a way to express gratitude for the made contribution to SAKOM activity. The entire event dedicated to the 2021 Session of General Assembly, including all side costs, was sponsored by "Azvirt". Mr. Turkoglu, the director-general of "Azvirt", noted the following:

"Azvirt" believes in the partnership of our people and our countries. I would like to see that SAKOM like "Azvirt" builds everlasting bonds between Republic of Azerbaijan and Republic of Serbia and its people.



Family Photo 2021



THE MONASTERY "DUBOKI POTOK"



One of the 2021 accomplishments that SAKOM holds dear to the heart, besides scholarship program and scholarship holders, is the established cooperation with the 14th century Serbian Orthodox Monastery "Duboki Potok." The Monastery "Duboki Potok" is situated in the municipality of Zubin Potok, belonging to the Eparchy of Raška Prizren, and the monastery church represents the immovable cultural heritage and a cultural monument. This Monastery is particularly remarkable because it preserved and stored old manuscripts from the 16th century, some of which were written on parchment. It is also important to note that this Monastery is exceptional due to its influence on the Kolašin's enlightenment life, as this Monastery "Duboki Potok's" lodging was where the first school was founded in 1891. The person who renovated the Monastery, rebuilt lodgings, gathered people of goodwill, and again turned the Monastery into a spiritual refuge in Ibar Kolašin was late Archimandrite Romilo Jelić.

SAKOM supported the Monastery in procuring a special bookshelf cabinet for storing old church books, and computer equipment, to more easily carry out its activities. Azvirt also joined SAKOM's action and donated a Data Logger 175H1 device that monitors the humidity level in the room where books are being kept, and chemicals, which regulate humidity in the bookshelf cabinets.

The Serbian-Azerbaijani Chamber of Commerce will continue to support preserving the Monastery "Duboki Potok," which has been the center of spiritual life and educational work for centuries.





NEW PREMISES

During this year, SAKOM moved to the new premises, which are situated in the Radisson Hotel "Old Mill" in Belgrade. Company Azvirt, SAKOM's member, donated the needed equipment which helped SAKOM to continue with its activity without any delays. It is important to note, that these new premises are also being used for Scholarship holders' gatherings.

SAKOM's work continuation has been significantly contributed by the kindly received donation from its company member Azvirt, which allowed SAKOM to continue its work without delay.





EVENTS DEDICATED TO SCHOLARSHIP HOLDERS



Stefan Ljubinković, Marta Galjak, Nikolija Galjak, Jovana Ristić i Milena Lazarević.



Gathering of Scholarship Holders in Madera Restaurant

With the outburst of the COVID-19 pandemic, the schools and universities slowly introduced online lessons, which at one point was the only way to continue with academic pursuits. However, such change required possession of computers, laptops, or any other gadget, allowing pupils and students to continue their learning. In that regard, SAKOM bought tablets TAB SM Galaxy Tab A7 T500 for all its scholarship holders. The tablets were given to SAKOM scholarship holders on July 13, 2021, during the dinner in the restaurant Madera in Belgrade, organized to celebrate the successful end of the academic year. As before, company Azvirt was the sponsor of events of this nature.

Mr. Žarko Ilić, a SAKOM Board member, shared his experiences with students regarding his cooperation with young scientists from Serbia and wished them much luck in acquiring new knowledge and skills.





The same Galaxy Tab A7 T500 was also bought for the new scholarship holders that were accepted later during the year.

SAKOM Scholarship Holders' reaction to receiving tablets proved that it was a good and thoughtful decision. Jelisaveta and Petar Isaković, who have two more siblings, extended their gratitude letter by saying:

We wish to thank SAKOM for a beautiful dinner and meaningful gifts. We had a lot of difficulties studying online, considering we have one device per the four of us. You have seriously made it easier for us to study, and we are immensely grateful for every gift you have chosen with great care. We hope that you will convey our endless gratitude to Mr. Turkoglu and that we will see each other again after the holidays.



Jelisaveta Isaković, Petar Isaković, Ines Bjelić, Jana Vukosavić.



Promoting Sports and Healthy Lifestyle

SAKOM has established cooperation with the 'VIN Academy' in Belgrade, a sports association, aiming to promote a healthy lifestyle and exercising. 'VIN Academy' offers children and young people a healthy sports life that leads to proper development and the principles of healthy living.

The sports that are performed in the 'VIN Academy' gym are judo and Brazilian jiu-jitsu. The coaches engaged in this sports association are the current and former European champions, the most successful athletes Serbia has had in judo and Brazilian jiu-jitsu.

Dr Vuk Aleksić, the founder of 'VIN Academy,' having recognized that our organizations share the same objectives, kindly offered his contribution to SAKOM Scholarship Program by inviting our Scholarship Holders to become trainees in 'Vin Academy' for free.

Festive Gathering Before the New Year's Eve



On December 23, 2021, SAKOM gathered its scholarship holders and Board members at the Radisson Collection Hotel "Old Mill" in Belgrade for a festive-endof-2021 lunch. Scholarship holders were pleasantly surprised by the received New Year's gift, consisting of winter equipment with SAKOM branding (winter jacket, zip up hoodie, bandana,

and backpack) and wireless headphones.

As a recognition of SAKOM's scholarship project, the Radisson Hotel provided their conference room for our New Year's gathering at no cost. We use this opportunity to thank them for expressed acknowledgement to our efforts to demonstrate social responsibility.



SAKOM Website



Our website was re-established on March 2021, and since then, posts have been published regularly. The website is easy to use, and serves as a brief representation of needed information about our organization's aim and accomplishments.

Početna o nama - Aktivnosti 🚯 SAKOM NAŠE AKTIVNOSTI 8. sosvalne 2021.	Galerija COVID-10 Romałi EN SR	11 mporo 2011. Arvirtova doužuja Srpskom przevoslovnom manastiru "Dubada potok"	
SAKOM or fan kompanija, "Artist" i parterno uređenje kruga KBC ZZMUN		11. jako 2005. Steviena svečer provodanu završetka akademske godine SAMOM ovch nijevnika i	944
8. skolna 2021. Sesta onlajn sednica Upravnog odbora SAKOM s Eddr		1 pás 2001. Cetveta costaja sedisica 1 jaravenog odkora SAKOM a	A SAKOM
ilk septembra 2021. In Memoriam Iguman Romilo Jelić	(Jax)	N jans 2020.	
Dalp		Dobitmice RARDM ove stipendige Jeliawetta Inakovid	
Peta onlajn sedarisa Upravnog odbora BAEOM-a		8 Jons 2022. Godinje zasodanje Skupitine i natanak Upravnog odbora Stroke zarchrijdinske privredne komore "SAKOM" 2023. godine	
	2. juna 2021.		
	Dobitnik SAKOM-ove stipendije Petar Isaković		
	Daije		



OTHER CONTRIBUTION

The Hospital-Clinical Center KBC Zemun

The Serbian-Azerbaijani Chamber of Commerce "SAKOM" established its first cooperation with the Hospital-Clinical Center KBC Zemun back in December 2020, when SAKOM donated shoes and uniforms to the KBC Zemun. Alongside SAKOM, our member - company Azvirt assisted this hospital-clinical center, the oldest hospital in Serbia, by providing financial support and donating medical equipment during the state of emergency.

To mutual satisfaction, the cooperation has not stopped on that note. As a matter of fact, the SAKOM's member Azvirt, received a kind inquiry regarding a possibility to assist in landscaping, i.e., in asphalting parking lot and a road near the hospital's circuit. In that regard, Azvirt has decided to provide its assistance in asphalting sections of hospital's circuit, as well as arranging a part used for parking the vehicles. In total, 28 tons of asphalt were used. Thus, not only has Azvirt enabled more accessible transport of dangerous materials, access to fire engines and ambulances, but also enabled the easier exit of newborns from the maternity hospital KBC Zemun. By this means, Azvirt's continuous support of the hospital continued in 2021. Azvirt proudly emphasizes its intention to be a constructive and valuable member of every



community it operates in.

- 22 -



Church of St. Jovan Vladimir – Medaković, Belgrade



Mrs. Biserka Jevtimijević, SAKOM Vice-President, and Mr. Fikrat Najafov, Azvirt Director, with protoiereus Milan Marić, the parish priest of the fourth parish and the elder of the Church of St. Jovan Vladimir in Belgrade.

In the fall of 2021, company Azvirt provided its assistance to the Church of St. Jovan Vladimir in Belgrade, neighborhood Medaković. Azvirt made sure that the entire garden of the church as well as parking lot and the entry are entirely asphalted. And for these purposes 270 tons of asphalt were used. Besides that, drainage system was completely made with 450 meters of curbs.



West-gradnja doo Šabac



Keeping in mind the importance of corporate social responsibility upon society and the environment, the company West-Gradnja doo Šabac strives to apply, support, and promote such corporate principles in practice.

subcontractor the As of а Azerbaijani company Azvirt (construction of the section Novi Sad - Ruma - Šabac), West-gradnja immediately recognized the importance and supported the initiative of this company - to organize an action of cleaning the landfill sites in Klenk.

At the end of October, with its technical and human resources, West-gradnja actively participated in the landfill sites cleaning action, of course for free, but with the desire to solve the landfill problem and understand the importance behind solving this obstacle for the local community, corporate environment and environment in general.

West-gradnja doo Šabac expresses its readiness to support such and similar actions continuously under its capabilities.

NAFTACHEM

During this year, NAFTACHEM has performed the following humanitarian activities:

1. Donated 75.000 dinars to the Monastery "Velika Remeta" in March 2021.

2. Donated 80.000 dinars to the Islamic Community in April 2021.



3. Financially assisted the Association of Citizens of Novi Sad for the repair of a humanitarian van that delivers

humanitarian aid around the city by donating 36,000 dinars in July 2021.

4. Donated 30.000 dinars to the Municipality of Sremski Karlovci for holding worker's games in August 2021.



SEASON'S GREETINGS FROM SAKOM SCHOLARSHIP HOLDERS

⇒ Esteemed Members of the Serbian-Azerbaijani Chamber of Commerce,

First and foremost, I would like to thank you most sincerely for the tremendous help and support you have provided us with over the past year. I entered 2021 with great hope, motivation, and a sense of security. Now, when we are on the threshold of the year 2022, I can openly say that the past year was highly successful and filled with beautiful moments. SAKOM itself has a massive share in all of this, so I would like to emphasize that it is an enormous honor for me to be a part of your humanitarian project. I am tremendously looking forward to the upcoming year, which I will also spend as your scholarship holder.

Therefore, I wish you a healthy, peaceful, and prosperous upcoming year with all my heart! May 2022 be filled with professional victories, high-quality ideas, and successful collaborations! May you be healthy, lively, and joyful. Happy New Year Holidays!

Sincerely, Jovana Ristić

⇒ Esteemed Mr. Turkoglu and SAKOM Members,

I wish to use this opportunity and extend to you my New Year's Greetings and thank you for the immense support you provided me with.

This year and the previous one taught us that the most crucial matter in this life is our health and the health of our loved ones. Therefore, I wish you a lot of health and a lot of professional success in the next and all years that follow.

May you spend the upcoming holidays with your families in peace and happiness.

Kind regards, Jelena Rakić



⇒ Esteemed SAKOM Members,

It is a great pleasure and honor for me to have the opportunity to extend my best Season's greetings to you for the upcoming holidays.

In 2022, I sincerely want you and your families to be healthy, have peace, and experience joy every day. May success and victory be in your every step! Thank you for the support that motivates me to be a more responsible and dedicated person.

Kind regards, Ines Bjelić

⇒ Dear SAKOM Members and friends,

I wish you a lot of success, love, and health in the new 2022. May happiness and peace accompany you through each new year. The previous year was not great, but it was better than last year and worse than the upcoming one. This year you helped me get through the hard times. I want you to be surrounded by caring people like you. Be healthy and take care of yourself and your loved ones. Happy New Year! Yeni iliniz mübarək, hər vaxtınız xeyir!

Petar Isaković

⇒ Esteemed SAKOM Members,

Success and happiness are measured by satisfaction, and I want the new year to bring you many reasons to smile. May 2022 bring good health, a lot of joy, personal and professional happiness to everyone. I wish you to spend the upcoming New Year's holidays in good health and family joy. Happy New Year 2022!

Best regards, Anastasija Plazinić



⇒ Esteemed SAKOM Members,

Above all, I would like to thank you immensely for the support you have given us over the past year. Now, when we are close to the end of 2021, I can confidently say that this year was very successful and of high quality. I would also like to emphasize that it is a great honor to be one of the students you supported with the scholarship during 2021. I wish all members of SAKOM a successful upcoming year! May 2022 be full of happiness, health, joy, and success! Happy New Year holidays!

Sincerely, Milena Lazarević

 \Rightarrow Dear Ladies and Gentlemen,

Happy New Year 2022! I wish you good health, happiness, love, and professional success in the new year!

Sincerely,

Nemanja Jovanović

Hörmətlu xanım və cənablar! Yeni 2022-ci iliniz mübarək! Sizə yeni ildə can sağlığı, xoşbəxtlik, sevgi və işlərinizdə uğurlar arzulayıram.

Hörmətlə, Nemanya Yovanoviç



⇒ Esteemed SAKOM Members,

As the current year is coming to an end, I would like to take this opportunity to thank you, above all, for the trust and support you have given me in this challenging year. I would like to wish everyone a lot of happiness, success, and health in the upcoming period. Happy New Year 2022!

Hoping to see you again soon, I remain respectful.

Your scholarship holder, Ljubinković Stefan

⇒ I sincerely wish the esteemed Mr. Murat Turkoglu and the esteemed SAKOM Members a Happy New Year! May the coming year, above all, bring you health and peace. And I wish every minute of the coming days to bring you indescribable joy!

With love, Nikolija Galjak

⇒ I wish the esteemed Mr. Murat Turkoglu and the esteemed SAKOM Members a Happy New Year! May your year be filled with laughter because laughter is the music of the soul. Love and be loved! May the coming year bring grace and health!

With love, Marta Galjak



 \Rightarrow Dear SAKOM members,

The end of 2021 is approaching, and now we can say with certainty that it was a very challenging year. The coronavirus pandemic brought a lot of worries and fears, reduced our daily activities to a minimum, and thus brought loneliness and similar heavy feelings. That is why it is essential to look at the maximally positive side and surround ourselves with good people as much as possible, thus making life easier. In this very challenging year, the SAKOM members provided me with incredible support, lovely friendships, and new, valuable acquaintances that I will remember for the rest of my life.

In the new year 2022, I wish everyone a lot of health, happiness, and love. I want it to be in the light of new acquaintances, travel, achieving new goals, progress... rather than in the light of the pandemic as the previous one. Let's use 2021 as a reminder that health and support are most important, and I'm sure 2022 will give us much more good than the previous year.

Happy New Year! Jelisaveta Isaković

 \Rightarrow Dear SAKOM Members,

I wish you a happy New Year 2022! May it be filled with health, success, and well-being, with no worries and problems. With joy for future cooperation and hope for the arrival of better times, I am wishing a happy New Year to everyone at SAKOM!

Yeni iliniz mübarək!

Sincerely, Aleksa Vujanović



 \Rightarrow Dear Mr. Turkoglu and all SAKOM Members,

On this occasion, I would like to wish you a happy New Year and happy holidays. Thank you for the opportunity provided this year, and as my wish, I want to be part of the SAKOM team in the next one. Thanks again, and all the best!

Regards! Jana Vukosavić

 \Rightarrow Dear Mr. Turkoglu and SAKOM Members,

Before all, I would like to thank you for your trust and the opportunity to be your scholarship holder this year, which makes me very proud.

You have made me and the other students happy by showing your generosity for the end of this year, and I wish you a beautiful and successful next year, 2022. Greet it in health, happiness, and joy, and may the next period bring you many more professional triumphs. Happy holidays to you and the members of your team!

Best regards, Anđela Stojanović

 \Rightarrow Dear Mr. Turkoglu and SAKOM Members,

As your scholarship holder this year, let me address you and send my sincere congratulations and wishes for the upcoming 2022 year.

I have read and researched a lot about the SAKOM's work, so on this occasion, in 2022, I wish you even more success in achieving new professional cooperations, projects, and new goals. I sincerely wish you a lot of happiness, health, and success in the coming year from the bottom of my heart.

Happy New Year 2022! Sincerely, Jovana Džodić



 \Rightarrow Dear Mr. Turkoglu and SAKOM Members,

I wish you to greet a Happy New Year in health, happiness, and joy! May the following year bring you much more success and even more successful cooperation between our two countries! With your scholarship, you have fulfilled my wish, and I hope to reciprocate my success and justify your trust. Happy New Year 2022! :)

Best regards, Alexandra Milović

 \Rightarrow Dear Mr. Turkoglu and SAKOM Members,

I wish you and your families a happy New Year, a lot of health, happiness, and joy. May the following year bring you a lot of professional success, new cooperation, and success in your humanitarian work, for which we are all grateful. I hope that in 2022, you will make other students happy, give them the wind beneath their wings and provide support and faith in them, just as you made us happy this year.

Happy New Year, Immensely grateful, **Nikolić Marija**

 \Rightarrow Dear Mr. Turkoglu and SAKOM Members,

On this occasion, I would like to thank you once again for your help and trust. I wish you even more success in the following year, both in your professional and private life. May the New Year bring you many more reasons to smile.

Wishing you happy holidays and all the best, **Pupavac Dunja**



CHAMBER MEMBERS

COMPANIES

